Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 26, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX

Subject: FW: BC Tech Association - Annual Technology Impact Awards - June 27, 2019
Hi PS Glumac,

Kaylee had RSVP-ed you for the VIP reception before the awards but, would you like to attend the awards as well?
Your evening would then be: TIA Reception, Fujitsu, and then back to the TIA Gala. MBR is doing this.

Please let us know.

Thanks,

Alyson

From: Jill Tipping <jtipping@wearebctech.com>

Sent: May-14-19 4:25 PM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Subject: BC Tech Association - Annual Technology Impact Awards - June 27, 2019

Dear MLA Glumac,

Please save the date and consider attending the BC Tech Association annual Technology Impact
Awards on Thursday, June 27t

The TIAs celebrate the best of BC’s tech community: those who dream big, tackle tough problems,
and give back to build BC’s technology ecosystem. We can’t wait to celebrate and recognize the
people, leaders, and companies that make up the BC tech community.

This is always a great evening and | would love your company at one of our VIP tables as my guest.
Here are the event details:

2019 Technology Impact Awards Celebration:

Date: June 27, 2019

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre - West

Program:

5:00pm - 6:00pm — Registration & Reception
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06:00pm = 7:00pm — Doors open & welcome

7:00pm - 9:30pm - Dinner and Awards Gala

9:30pm - midnight - After-party with live entertainment

| look forward to receiving your RSVP by return email by Monday, May 27
Please note this invitation is personal and non-transferable.

All my best,

Jill

Jill Tipping
President & CEO

BC Tech Association | T: 604.512.8630

Blog | Events | LinkedIn | @wearebctech

2019 Technology Impact Awards
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Glumac, Rick JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Columbia River Factoid-s22

FYI

Sincerely,

Craig

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 7:01 AM

To: Matt Morrison <matt.morrison@pnwer.org>

Cc: Colin Smith s-22 ; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX <Brooke.McMurchy@gov.bc.ca>; Windrim,
Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Columbia River Factoid-s.22

Matt that is such a great story. Thanks to you and Colin for sharing it.
| will ensure Brooke shares it with our team, which is still by the way, small and efficient!

5.22 I’'m looking forward to it. Am disappointed | will be

missing PNWERs summer meeting in Saskatchewan,5-22 But do have the winter meeting in my schedule. As the

House will be sitting | can’t get there til Thursday evening so hopefully the CRT session can be on Friday. 522
522

Hope you have a good summer as well,
Take care, Katrine

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 24, 2019, at 11:55 AM, Matt Morrison <matt.morrison@pnwer.org> wrote:

Katrine,

All the best to you, 5?2 I I hope you are all well, and will get some
time together at home this summer!

| thought this was an interesting story from one of the Canadian engineers who worked on the
Columbia River Treaty in 1954, 522

5.22 shared this with Colin Smith who has represented APEG-BC and
been our lead private sector representative for many years at PNWER. | think it is an
interesting story, and one that highlights the ingenuity of BC engineers who worked with their
American counterparts in designing the treaty dams, and determining the likely benefits to be
shared, even before the treaty dams were constructed.
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Please continue to think of ways that PNWER could be helpful as the negotiation process
progresses. We are planning a session at the winter meeting in Seattle in November on CRT,
and would very much like your help, thoughts, and advice as we plan this.

Sincerely,
Matt

Matt Morrison

Executive Director

Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER)
World Trade Center West

2200 Alaskan Way, Suite 460
Seattle, WA 98121

URL: www.pnwer.org

Tel: (206) 443-7723

Cell: (206) 399-4026

Fax: (206) 443-7703

Email: matt.morrison@pnwer.org

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a public/private non-profit created by statute in
1991 by the states of Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana and Washington, the Canadian provinces of
British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, and the Yukon and Northwest Territories.

For more information on PNWER's working groups, programs, and projects click here: www.pnwer.org.
PNWER's Annual Summit in 2019 will be held in Saskatoon, SK July 21 - 25, 2019, and the
Economic Leadership Forum will be in Seattle Nov. 20-23, 2019

http://www.pnwer.org/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Colin Smith 522

Date: Sun, Jun 23, 2019 at 12:09 PM

Subject: RE: Columbia River Factoid-s-22

To: Matt Morrison <matt.morrison@pnwer.org>, Mike Cuffe <mcuffe@interbel.net>
Cc: Sen Roblan <sen.arnieroblan@state.or.us>

Thanks Matt, please do with a cc to me.

Mike, please see following confirmation I've received from the story’s source.

Regards,
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Colin
From:5%2

Date: June 23, 2019 at 7:56:36 AM PDT
To:5.22

Subject: Re: Fwd: RE: Sad news -5-22
Reply-To:522

522 one of the Columbia treaty dams.

In 1954 we got a contract from the Canadian Columbia River treaty negotiating committee headed by
General McNaughton. He knews22 in the
war organization again headed by General McNaughton. Hence our contract.

| related the story at a pause in the lunch break during a visit to Bonneville Dam in 2003? As USA Corps
of engineers engineer said, | had captured the essence of the Corps!

The Montana Senator is welcome to the story.

Regards, 5-22

From: Matt Morrison [mailto:matt.morrison@pnwer.org]

Sent: June-23-19 10:57 AM

To: Mike Cuffe <mcuffe@interbel.net>

Cc: Colin Smith 522 : Sen Roblan <sen.arnieroblan@state.or.us>
Subject: Re: Columbia River Factoid-522

Fascinating story Colin!

Could we share this with Katrine Conroy? It is a wonderful testimony to the amazing engineers who
designed and built and continue to operate an incredible wonder.

Matt
Matt Morrison
CEO, Pacific NW Economic Region

Matt.morrison@pnwer.org
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Cell: 206-399-4026

Office: 206-443-7723

URL: PNWER.org

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 22, 2019, at 2:33 PM, Mike Cuffe <mcuffe@interbel.net> wrote:

Thank you for sharing. Beautiful memory. Hope it is ok if | share with others. The only
question | might have is the year. Was the calculation made in 1954 or 1964? Mike
Cuffe

Get Outlook for i0S

On Sat, Jun 22, 2019 at 2:33 PM -0600, "Colin Smith"s-22
wrote:

All, you may enjoy the following factoid received from my Victoria engineering
colleague, 522

See you all soon,

Regards,

Colin

“We The North”!

The following factoid on the Columbia River may be of interest to you. | get this news
on the passing away of Monenco engineers.

522

Subject: Sad news - 522
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s22  was an excellent hydrological engineer.

| worked with him on several projects. The one | remember best was the calculation of
energy benefits from the Columbia River storage dams in Canada for water passing
through several powerplants in the USA. Here is the story.

In 1954, | was part of a 4-man team, headed bys-22 our chief hydrologist,
working on the power benefits on the Columbia River due to the construction of three
storage dams, one being Duncan, in British Columbia.

The Americans had a similar team working on the same problem. Our task was to
calculate the incremental energy derived from the stored water flowing through 4
powerplants in BC and about 6 more in the USA. We had 48 years of flow records and it
was a monumental task, so large in fact that S22 decided to use only one year, the
next lower below the average year, and using only 34 flow periods of 10 days each, and
one 15 day period for the year. Our only tools were slide rules and one adding machine.
The American General at the USA Corps of Engineers would devise a flow scenario,
and both teams would then work out the benefits and compare the results. On the first
scenario, we found that we could complete the task in 6 days, and we then sent our
results to the general by telegram. A month later, an answer was received advising that
they agreed with our calculation, theirs being about 1.5% higher. A second scenario
was received, and we sent out the answer a week later. Again a delay of a month, but
this time the telegram advised that the general would like to phone our chief hydrologist
at 2.00pm the next day, and indicated their result was again about 1% higher than ours.
Next days22 answered the phone, and after a few preliminaries, the general said (I
was listening in on another phone) “we have a complement of 54 engineers and 12
technicians working on the power scenarios feeding data into two UNIVAC computers,
and it takes us over a month to get an answer. Our numbers agree with yours within
less than 1.5%, yet you are producing answers within about a week. We would like to
know how many engineers and technicians are working for you, and in particular, the
manufacturer of your computer!!” When s.22  told him of our capabilities, he was
somewhat discombobulated.
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 25, 2019 8:42 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Communications Plan Meeting

Kaylee, can you add a hold for 9 AM to 10 AM, July 10th? If this does not work, please let me know.
Thank you,

Alyson

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 21, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX <Rick.Glumac@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX <Kaylee.Szakacs@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Communications Plan Meeting

Hi PS Glumac,

MBR has approved your communications plan and so, I'd like to schedule a meeting w/ you, James, and the
communications director (Brad Spencer) in Victoria at 4 PM, July 9 or 9 AM, July 10.

Could you confirm if one of those times works?
Thanks,

Alyson Tan

Issues Manager, Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
604-398-5255
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Glumac, Rick JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Columbia River Factoid-s22

FYI, nice story at bottom; reminder of Matt’s connectivity and thoughtfulness.
Sincerely,
Craig

From: Matt Morrison <matt.morrison@pnwer.org>

Sent: June 24, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Colin Smith 522  McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX <Brooke.McMurchy@gov.bc.ca>; Windrim,
Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Columbia River Factoid-522

Katrine,

All the best to you, $%? I I hope you are all well, and will get some time together at
home this summer!

| thought this was an interesting story from one of the Canadian engineers who worked on the Columbia River
Treaty in 1954. The$22 shared this
with Colin Smith who has represented APEG-BC and been our lead private sector representative for many
years at PNWER. | think it is an interesting story, and one that highlights the ingenuity of BC engineers who
worked with their American counterparts in designing the treaty dams, and determining the likely benefits to
be shared, even before the treaty dams were constructed.

Please continue to think of ways that PNWER could be helpful as the negotiation process progresses. We are
planning a session at the winter meeting in Seattle in November on CRT, and would very much like your help,
thoughts, and advice as we plan this.

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

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a public/private non-profit created by statute in 1991 by the states
of Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana and Washington, the Canadian provinces of British Columbia, Alberta,
Saskatchewan, and the Yukon and Northwest Territories.

For more information on PNWER's working groups, programs, and projects click here: www.pnwer.org.

PNWER's Annual Summit in 2019 will be held in Saskatoon, SK July 21 - 25, 2019, and the Economic Leadership
Forum will be in Seattle Nov. 20-23, 2019

http://www.pnwer.org/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Colin Smith s.22

Date: Sun, Jun 23, 2019 at 12:09 PM

Subject: RE: Columbia River Factoid-s22 :

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

From:S-22

Date: June 23, 2019 at 7:56:36 AM PDT
Subject: Re: Fwd: RE: Sad news -5.22
Reply-To:s22

5.22 , one of the Columbia treaty dams.
In 1954 we got a contract from the Canadian Columbia River treaty negotiating committee headed by General

McNaughton. He knew s.22 in the war organization again
headed by General McNaughton. Hence our contract.

10
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| related the story at a pause in the lunch break during a visit to Bonneville Dam in 2003? As USA Corps of engineers
engineer said, | had captured the essence of the Corps!

The Montana Senator is welcome to the story.

Regards, 522

From: Matt Morrison [mailto:matt.morrison@pnwer.org]

Sent: June-23-19 10:57 AM

To: Mike Cuffe <mcuffe@interbel.net>

Cc: Colin Smith 522 : Sen Roblan <sen.arnieroblan@state.or.us>
Subject: Re: Columbia River Factoid-s-22

Fascinating story Colin!

Could we share this with Katrine Conroy? It is a wonderful testimony to the amazing engineers who designed and built
and continue to operate an incredible wonder.

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

Thank you for sharing. Beautiful memory. Hope it is ok if | share with others. The only question | might
have is the year. Was the calculation made in 1954 or 1964? Mike Cuffe

11

Page 11 of 53 JTT-2019-95126



Get Outlook for i0OS

On Sat, Jun 22, 2019 at 2:33 PM -0600, "Colin Smith" 522 wrote:

All, you may enjoy the following factoid received from my Victoria engineering colleague, 522
522

See you all soon,

Regards,

Colin

“We The North”!

The following factoid on the Columbia River may be of interest to you. | get this news on the passing
away of Monenco engineers.

5.22

Subject: Sad news -522

22 , ,
*““ was an excellent hydrological engineer.

| worked with him on several projects. The one | remember best was the calculation of energy benefits
from the Columbia River storage dams in Canada for water passing through several powerplants in the
USA. Here is the story.

In 1954, | was part of a 4-man team, headed by 5-22 our chief hydrologist, working on the
power benefits on the Columbia River due to the construction of three storage dams, one being Duncan,
in British Columbia.

The Americans had a similar team working on the same problem. Our task was to calculate the
incremental energy derived from the stored water flowing through 4 powerplants in BC and about 6
more in the USA. We had 48 years of flow records and it was a monumental task, so large in fact that
s22 decided to use only one year, the next lower below the average year, and using only 34 flow
periods of 10 days each, and one 15 day period for the year. Our only tools were slide rules and one
adding machine. The American General at the USA Corps of Engineers would devise a flow scenario,
and both teams would then work out the benefits and compare the results. On the first scenario, we
found that we could complete the task in 6 days, and we then sent our results to the general by

12
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telegram. A month later, an answer was received advising that they agreed with our calculation, theirs
being about 1.5% higher. A second scenario was received, and we sent out the answer a week later.
Again a delay of a month, but this time the telegram advised that the general would like to phone our
chief hydrologist at 2.00pm the next day, and indicated their result was again about 1% higher than
ours. Next day s22 answered the phone, and after a few preliminaries, the general said (I was listening
in on another phone) “we have a complement of 54 engineers and 12 technicians working on the power
scenarios feeding data into two UNIVAC computers, and it takes us over a month to get an answer. Our
numbers agree with yours within less than 1.5%, yet you are producing answers within about a week.
We would like to know how many engineers and technicians are working for you, and in particular, the
manufacturer of your computer!!” When 522 told him of our capabilities, he was somewhat
discombobulated.

13
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Subject: FW: news clips to read this morning - Monday

Two articles that may be of interest to you.

Best,

Alyson

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: June 24, 2019 7:22 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>; Chow, George JTT:EX <George.Chow@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James
JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>;
Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jimmy
GCPE:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Tracy JTT:EX <Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Ho, Theresa JTT:EX
<Theresa.Ho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>;
Chang, Johann GCPE:EX <Johann.Chang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: news clips to read this morning - Monday

News clips to read — Monday

1.

No Uy w N

Nelson-based high-tech manufacturing company, D-Pace, wins $1 Million USD contract: The Nelson
Times

Kick-Starting Innovation: Vancouver Sun

B.C. port workers vote to accept new contract: BIV

Forestry sector needs help: Vancouver Sun

Is it wrong for B.C. mayors to take money from Chinese government?: The Province

Ottawa moves to end employers' monopoly on migrant workers: Globe and Mail

Chinese language news related to JTT: CSIS warns about economic spying

Nelson-based high-tech manufacturing company, D-Pace, wins $1 Million USD contract

The Nelson Times
June 23, 2019

14
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Jennifer Grosman <jennifer.grosman@pnwer.org>
Sent: June 21, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Speaker Suggestion

Thanks, Alyson. I will reach out right away to Bryan.
Best,

Jennifer Grosman

Program Manager

Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER)
jennifer.grosman@pnwer.org

(206) 443-7723

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a public/private non-profit created by
statute in 1991 by the states of Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana and Washington, the Canadian
provinces and territories of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Northwest Territories and
the Yukon.

On Fri, Jun 21, 2019 at 11:59 AM Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jennifer,

Rick Glumac would like to suggest Bryan Buggey as a possible speaker. Rick has spoken to him already.

Bryan Buggey Director, Strategic Initiatives & Sector Development Vancouver Economic Commission

Perhaps you can touchbase with Bryan and see if there are any appropriate areas that he would fit into for speaking.

Best,

Alyson Tan
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Issues Manager, Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

604-398-5255

27
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Sent: June 21, 2019 2:28 PM
To: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX
Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX
Subject: 1:1 PSG/Silas

Hi Kaylee,

Out of yesterday’s meeting w/ Silas, it was suggested that | set-up re-occurring touchbases w/ PSG, Silas, and James.

Starting with September 19, 1 PM — 2 PM, could you add quarterly meetings to the calendar, on the 3™ Thursday of that
month?

Thank you!

Alyson

28
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

29

Page 29 of 53 JTT-2019-95126



Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Sent: June 21, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX
Subject: Nelson E-Binder

Hi PS Glumac,

The Nelson e-binder has been uploaded to sharepoint. If you cannot access it, please tell me by end of day.
If you need it separated into individual meetings, please also let me know.

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
Sent: June 21, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Jennifer Grosman

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX
Subject: Speaker Suggestion

Hi Jennifer,

Rick Glumac would like to suggest Bryan Buggey as a possible speaker. Rick has spoken to him already.

Bryan Buggey Director, Strategic Initiatives & Sector Development Vancouver Economic Commission bk

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

From: Brandon Hardenbrook <brandon@pnwer.org>
Sent: June 20, 2019 2:08 PM
Subject: Fwd: White House recap of President's meeting with Prime Minister Trudeau

FYI from the White House on today's meeting with Prime Minister Trudeau

Brandon Hardenbrook

Deputy Director / Chief Operating Officer

Pacific Northwest Economic Region

World Trade Center West

2200 Alaskan Way, Suite 460

Seattle, WA 98121

URL: www.pnwer.org www.regionalresilience.org
Tel: (206) 443-7723

Fax: (206) 443-7703

Email: brandon@pnwer.org

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a statutory public/private
non-profit created in 1991 by the states of Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana
and Washington, the Canadian provinces of British Columbia, Alberta,
Saskatchewan, and the Yukon and Northwest Territories

Copyright
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 20, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX; McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting w/ Silas

Hi Kaylee,

Room changed to Garibaldi Boardroom, Suite 770, JTT Vancouver Office.

Thank you!

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 12, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX <Kaylee.Szakacs@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX <Rick.Glumac@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting w/ Silas

Hi Kaylee,

The time for this meeting has changed to 10:30 AM to 11:30 AM, if you could please change in the calendar.
The meeting will be in the Sea2Sky Boardroom, Suite 770, ITT Vancouver Office.

Thank you,

Alyson

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: May 28, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX <Kaylee.Szakacs@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX <Rick.Glumac@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Follow-Up Meeting w/ Silas

Hi Kaylee,

Could you add a follow-up meeting w/ Silas Brownsey in the calendar for June 20, 11 AM to 12 PM? Will be aiming for it
to be in-person in Vancouver, JTT Office.

Thank you,

Alyson

36

Page 36 of 53 JTT-2019-95126



Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX; Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX
Subject: FW: June 22nd Nelson meetings

FYI below —

Schedule still in flux but here’s how it stands as of now...

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Sent: June 18, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.lang@gov.bc.ca>; Liu, Teresa JTT:EX <Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

<Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: June 22nd Nelson meetings

Hi Shirley and Alyson,

There are still moving parts but here are some updates for Saturday June 22™ :

- 10:30AM —11:30AM - Selkirk College for tour of where D-Pace will be moving (Requested but not confirmed)

- 1:00PM —2:30PM — D-Pace meeting
- 3:00PM - 4:00PM — Nelson Community/Nelson Fiber Network
- 4:.00PM —4:30PM — SMRT1

Attendees for 1:00PM meeting:

Minister Bruce Ralston

PS Rick Glumac

Krystal Thomson, MA for Minister Ralston
Danika Hammond, EA for Minister Mungall
Martin Stegman, Manager, SBJW Division (JTT)
Mr. Dehnel, Founder of D-Pace

Cam Whitehead, Executive Director of KAST
Selkirk College representatives, such as Bob Hall
. CBC reporter, Bob Keating

10. Local media (Which outlets are TBC)

©CENDU AW

Attendees for 3:00PM and 4:00PM meetings:

Minister Bruce Ralston

PS Rick Glumac

Krystal Thomson, MA for Minister Ralston
Danika Hammond, EA for Minister Mungall
Martin Stegman, Manager, SBIW Division (JTT)

NownpewNe

Brad Pommen, SMRT1
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8. Allison Sutherland, Manager, Information Technology & Fibre Network
9. Kevin Cormack, City Manager

The Minister and Parliamentary Secretary will both have separate vehicles which they will park in reserved parking spots
that will be provided by the city at City Hall. They will then meet Allision Sutherland in Garden Park directly adjacent to
the parking just before 3:00PM on Saturday.

From there they will walk over to the Nelson Community Data Center which is one block away. Afterwards they will
return to City Hall for their meetings in Council Chambers.

A

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 778-974-6023 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that
you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and
delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: June 18, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX <Hailey.Walters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.lang@gov.bc.ca>; Liu, Teresa JTT:EX <Teresa.Liu@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
<Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX <Meagan.Pothecary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: June 22nd Nelson meetings

Importance: High

Good Morning Ladies —

Thought | would check in on these meetings to see what has been confirmed as we have all materials coming in
tomorrow (still need DM’s approval) and hard binders to be ready/delivered (pick up in Van) for this Thursday.

Is MMM attending on Sunday’s tour/meetings? Yes.
Appreciate any information as we want to make sure Martin is aware.
Thanks!

Saturday June 22"

9:30am-10:30am———Fraction-on-Demand{PS-Glumactojein) NOT IN CALENDAR ANYMORE?? Correct, no longer

scheduling

1pm-2:30pm D-Pace / Selkirk College (PS Glumac to join)
3pm-4:30pm Nelson Fiber Network / Nelson Community Data Centre (PS Glumac to join)
4:30-5:00pm SMRT1 Technologies (PS Glumac to join)
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Sunday June 23":

1pm-2pm Kootenay Association for Science & Technology (KAST) / Nelson Innovation Centre (PS Glumac
& MMM to join)
2:15pm-2:45pm The Jam Factory (PS Glumac & MMM to join)
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

June 14, 2019 2:38 PM

Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX

Re: FOR REVIEW: Nelson Tour with MBR

Thanks Alyson, | will arrange my schedule to attend.

Rick Glumac

Parliamentary Secretary for Technology

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June-14-19 8:40 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Nelson Tour with MBR

Good morning!

MBR would like to invite you to go on a tour with him to various clean tech/tech & innovation companies on Saturday,
June 22 and Sunday, June 23 in Nelson, BC. The Sunday tours would be with Minister Mungall as well.

Please see schedule below - times are still in flux but, this is the schedule MBR’s office is aiming for. | hope you’re
available to attend!

Saturday 0:30 AM —10:30 AM Traction on Demand

Saturday 11 AM—-12 PM SMRT1

Saturday 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM D-Pace / Selkirk College

Saturday 3:00 PM — 4:00 PM Nelson Fibre Network

Sunday 11:30 AM —12:00 PM The Jam Factory / Retreat
Guru

Sunday 1:00 PM — 2:00 PM Kootenay Association of
Science & Technology

Sunday TBC Nelson Innovation Centre

Alyson Tan

Issues Manager, Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

604-398-5255
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Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Sent: June 14, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Info on PNWER Officers

| am happy to run for Canadian VP.
Thanks,

Rick Glumac
Parliamentary Secretary for Technology

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June-14-19 11:44 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Info on PNWER Officers

Hi PS Glumac,

Please see below from Matt. The next President will be from the US.
Let us know what you’d like to do.

Best,

Alyson

From: Matt Morrison

Sent: June 13, 2019 5:42 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Brandon Hardenbrook

Subject: Re: Info on PNWER Officers

Alyson,

Thanks - here is the officer list for PNWER:

Current President: Larry Doke, MLA, SK

US Vice Presidents:

Senator Mike Cuffe, MT

Representative Gael Tarleton, WA

Canadian Vice President:

Premier Bob McLeod, NWT

There is a vacancy left from Graham Sucha not succeeding in his election.

The other vacancy we will be looking to fill is the US VP which will be open when one of the two US VP’s becomes
President this July.

There is a custom that the longest serving VP usually is nominated for President, but it is called out in our rules that this
is not required.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Brandon, could you send Alyson a copy of the PNWER Rules & Regulations, as well as the PNWER Officer’s Manual?
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

Sent: June 14, 2019 11:44 AM

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

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brandon Hardenbrook <brandon@pnwer.org>
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

44

Page 44 of 53 JTT-2019-95126



Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: June 14, 2019 8:41 AM

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

Please see schedule below - times are still in flux but, this is the schedule MBR’s office is aiming for. | hope you're

available to attend!

Saturday 5:30 AM —10:30 AM Traction on Demand

Saturday 11 AM —-12 PM SMRT1

Saturday 1:00 PM - 2:30 PM D-Pace / Selkirk College

Saturday 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Nelson Fibre Network

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

From: Glumac, Rick <17

Sent: June 13,2019 10:17 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX; Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX
Subject: Re: June 24: Munchkhof Manufacturing

Il have my own car up there.

Rick

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2019, at 9:56 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great! | will let them know.
Do you need a ride? MGC is renting a car if so, and | can put Kaylee in touch with his EA.
Best,

Alyson

From: Glumac, Rick s-17

Sent: June 13, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX <Rick.Glumac@gov.bc.ca>; Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX <Kaylee.Szakacs@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: June 24: Munchkhof Manufacturing

Yes, | am available.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi PS Glumac,

MBR has asked if you and Minister Chow can tour Munchkhof Manufacturing in Oliver
on his behalf, before the caucus retreat in Osoyoos (20 mins away).

The tour is scheduled for 10:30 AM to 11:30 AM, on June 24.
Minister Chow has confirmed his availability. Are you also available to tour?
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

Sent: June 13, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Glumac, Rick

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX; Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX
Subject: RE: June 24: Munchkhof Manufacturing

Great! | will let them know.
Do you need a ride? MGC is renting a car if so, and | can put Kaylee in touch with his EA.
Best,

Alyson

From: Glumac, Rick -7

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

On Jun 13, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi PS Glumac,

MBR has asked if you and Minister Chow can tour Munchkhof Manufacturing in Oliver on his behalf,
before the caucus retreat in Osoyoos (20 mins away).

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

From: Glumac, Rick s17 ~

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

Sent: June 13, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX

Subject: June 24: Munchkhof Manufacturing
Hi PS Glumac,

MBR has asked if you and Minister Chow can tour Munchkhof Manufacturing in Oliver on his behalf, before the caucus
retreat in Osoyoos (20 mins away).

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

Sent: June 12,2019 9:15 AM

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

Sent: June 3, 2019 6:33 PM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX

Cc: Larry Doke; Arnie Roblan; Mike Cuffe; Tarleton, Rep. Gael; Bob_MclLeod@gov.nt.ca; Brandon
Hardenbrook

Subject: Thank you for your priorities for PNWER

Attachments: Response to BC Government's key priorities for PNWER.docx

Rick,

It was good to meet with Deputy Minister Plecas last month and talk about BC's priorities for PNWER. We had
a good discussion about the points raised in your letter, and | wanted to respond to you with some of the
suggestions our team put together based on your priorities.

| look forward to working with you as we move forward to the Summit and planning the Winter Meeting in
Seattle. Thanks for your leadership on the environment and energy working group, and the Innovation group
as well.

5.16

Thanks also for your leadership Rick in PNWER. | look forward to seeing you in Saskatoon.
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
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